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Dunlap, Andy

From: Hayden Thomas-Aspire Marketing [h.thomas@asp-mkt.com)
Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2011 3:34 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Address Change / ASPIRE MARKETING CONSULTANTS, LLC / GOS061900463
Importance: High
To Whom It May Concern:

Please update our mailing address to:

PO Box 100528
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33310-0528

Regards,

Hayden Thomas

President

Aspire Marketing Consultants, LLC. - /-070 oooR0107
PO Box 100528

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33310-0528

(954) 381-1124 Office

(954) 337-4652 E-fax.

(954) 270-9188 Direct/Cell.

h.thomas@asp-mkt.com

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any
reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or
hard copy format.
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